OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
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SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO ST ' B
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Nevambar 9, 1958

P. 0. Dex 1628
Mobhs, Mew Mexice

Re: Cancellation of DC-172

Centlemen:

Referense is made to your letter dated March 3, 1955, in
which you indicated that your Warlisk Well No. 1 in the NE/4 NE/4 of
Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico
was unsuscessful in obtaining ges preduction in both the Tubb and Blinebry
Gas Zenes. '

Your letter stated hat you had ebtained a single completion
in the Dlinebry Gas Tens. Therelore, effective this date Administrative
Order DC-172 is enncellad as par your requast.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director

WBMijh
ce: Oil Conservation Commisning, Mebbs
N. M. Oil snd Gas Engr. Cogam., Hobbs
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